#### January 7th, 2021 MEETING

Meeting called to order at 7:00PM

Roll call of officers: All Present.

**Meeting Minutes**: Motion to accept December Meeting Minutes as read; motion passed. Recording secretary created a printed written copy of all the meeting minutes from 2015 to present in the form of 6 binders (one binder per year). Also Included in each binder is a USB Drive with the recordings of all the Monthly Meetings and Monthly E-Board Meetings for that year. Each year will continue to be updated with a new binder. The Meeting Minute binders are available to the membership and are currently housed in the Club House Office.

Mail: Rifleman magazine.

**Bills**: Motion to pass bills to committee. Motion passed by majority vote.

Conservation/Stocking: N/A Scholarship: N/A

Legislative: A bunch of bills in proposal/preliminary phase.

**<u>By-Laws</u>**: Worked on at e-board. Only a little bit more.

Acton Fair: N/A Gun Show: N/A

Hunter Safety: Doc still working with Steve on one class in the Spring and one class in the Fall.

Trap Shoot: N/A

**Membership**: We currently have 574 Members. Motion made to accept new membership as read. Motion carried.

**Building**: Not renting except to snowgoers. Cleaning every two months.

Sanford Range: Truck Flap targets holding up okay.

**Berwick Range**: A concern was made by a member of the club; The sign posted on the range building states only 5 people max. Member saw at one time counted 11 bodies inside the building. Member did not say anything as they were leaving. The road to Cowboy town is accessible.

Parliamentary: N/A Publicity: N/A

**<u>Cowboys</u>**: Planning ahead for the coming year.

<u>Archery</u>: Vacant <u>3-Gun Shoot</u>: Vacant

**USPSA**: December matches cancelled due to weather. Waiting for spring to start up again.

### Range Safety: N/A

## **Elections of Motions:**

Motion to accept December 2020 meeting minutes as read. Motion passed. Motion to accept Bills as read, motion passed by majority vote, passed to the committee. Motion for symbolic 1 vote for each person running for office; motion massed. Motion to accept Berwick Range budget; motion passed. Motion to accept Conservation and Stocking budget; motion passed. Motion to accept Building budget; motion passed. Motion to accept USPSA/Steel Challenge budget; motion passed. Motion made to accept new Membership as read; Motion carried. Motion to adjourn; Motion passed.

<u>Year End Reports</u>: Given by the following: President, Conservation Committee Head, Legislative Committee Head, Financial Secretary, and Treasurer.

**<u>Election of Officers</u>**: Elections were held. Motion for symbolic 1 vote for each person running for office; motion massed. New Committee seats are as follows;

President: Zach Roberge 1<sup>st</sup> Vice President: Mark Adler 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President: Josh Rich Recording Secretary: Jessica Walton Financial Secretary: Sherry Mariner Treasurer: Arthur Lamontagne Congratulations

# Unfinished Business: N/A

<u>New Business</u>: <u>Budgets;</u> Berwick Range presented. Motion to accept; Motion passed. Conservation and Stocking presented. Motion to accept; Motion passed. Building presented. Motion to accept; Motion passed.

USPSA/Steel Challenge presented. Motion to accept; Motion passed.

<u>Range Improvements</u>; Casing in the middle range; Sanford needs improvements. <u>Legislative Committee</u>: question was raised about if the Club has a copier for club usage – the answer is no. We do have a Printer/Scanner. If a large quantity of copies is needed, bring receipt and the club will reimburse.

**For the good of the organization:** Club Raffle (Ticket) won by Jerry Garland. Club raffle (Book) won and lost by James Glancy

# Calendar of Monthly Events:

Pistol Shoot – Sunday Jan. 10th @ 9:00am - Sanford Range Next Club Meeting – Feb. 4th @ 7:00pm E-board Meeting – Jan. 19th @ 6:00pm

In the event that inclement weather cancels the February meeting, the notice will be broadcasted on Channel 6, Channel 8, and Channel 13th, as well as on the Club Facebook page and website.

Meeting adjourned at 7:55pm